
AMENDED AGENDA 
Maple Lake City Council  
Regular Meeting 
February 18, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.  
Council Chambers, Maple Lake City Hall 

RULES OF CIVILITY FOR OUR COMMUNITY 
The City of Maple Lake expects everyone appearing at Council Meetings to follow some basic rules of civility – elected 
officials, staff, citizens, and visitors. It is hoped that by following these simple rules, everyone’s opinions can be heard 
and understood in a reasonable manner. It is understood that everyone will follow these principles:  

Show Respect For Each Other * Actively Listen To One Another * Keep Emotions In Check * Use Respectful 
Language 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4. Agenda Approval

5. Open Forum – Matters presented in the Open Forum are limited to 5 minutes.  The Council
will not debate issues but may direct Staff to provide information.  Any matter that requires
additional time or consideration by the Council may be tabled until a future meeting.

6. Law Enforcement Report – Wright County Sheriff

7. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes – Regular City Council Meeting of February 04, 2025.
b. Approval of Check Register and Paid Invoice Report – January 2025.

8. Department Reports

a. City Administrator – Scott Hildebrand
1. Discussion and Possible Direction regarding 2014 Comprehensive Plan Update.
2. Update regarding Northland Investments.
3. Update regarding P-Card – Star Bank.
4. Update regarding 2024 Audit preparation.
5. Update regarding Economic Developer proposals.

b. Public Works – Al Hudek

c. City Engineer – Chuck Boser
1. Monthly Report
2. Update and Discussion regarding the Taxilane H project.
3. Discussion and Possible Approval of 5th Street Project Change Order #1 –

Adding the South leg of future Ramey Road to the City project.

Page 1



d. City Attorney – Sam Ketchum
1. Monthly Report
2. Discussion and Possible Approval of License Agreement with the Chamber of

Commerce for Alcohol at Community Festivals.

e. Liquor Store – Ang Berthiaume
1. Monthly Report

f. Planning Commission Minutes – February 11, 2025

9. New Business

a. Summary of the City Visioning Session held on February 10, 2025.

b. Discussion and Possible Approval of Amendment to T-Mobile Lease Agreement.

c. Update and Discussion regarding the SS4A grant and Possible Approval of
Resolution 2025-11 – Vision Zero

10. Old Business

11. Announcements / Dates to Remember

February – March 2025 dates to remember: 

• City Council Meeting – Tuesday, March 04, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.
• Chamber of Commerce Meeting – Wednesday, March 05, 2025 at Noon – The V by

HH.
• Airport Commission - Wednesday, March 05, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.
• Parks Board – Monday, March 10, 2025 at 5:00 p.m.
• Planning Commission – Tuesday, March 11, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.
• St. Patrick’s Day Parade – Saturday, March 15, 2025 at 1:30 p.m. - Downtown

12. Closed Session – Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 13D.05, subdivision 3(a),
a closed session will be held to conduct the 6-month performance evaluation of City
Administrator, Scott Hildebrand. The closed session must be opened at the request of
the subject of the performance evaluation.

13. Adjournment

Page 2



  

City Council Minutes – February 04, 2025 
Page 1 of 3 

 

CITY OF MAPLE LAKE 
WRIGHT COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

MINUTES OF MAPLE LAKE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
FEBRUARY 04, 2025 - 6:00 P.M. 

 

1. Call to Order - The regular meeting of the Maple Lake City Council was called to order 
by Mayor Lynn Kissock at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 04, 2025. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call – Mayor Lynn Kissock, Councilors: Kris Logas, Lori Hausken and Wayne 
Paumen were present.  Councilor Scott Chantland was not present. 

City Staff and Consultants Present:  Scott Hildebrand, City Administrator and Al 
Hudek, Public Works Director. 

4. Approval of Agenda – Motion by Councilor Hausken and seconded by Councilor Logas 
to approve the Agenda as presented.  Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 

 
5. Open Forum – Matters presented in the Open Forum are limited to 5 minutes. Any 

matter that requires additional time or consideration by the Council may be tabled until a 
future meeting. 

 
Lorie Hegle, 603 Danielson Court, was present to discuss the plans for the 2025 Maker’s 
& Grower’s Season.  She noted in 2024 the Council donated $1,000 to the event and 
requested the Council consider a similar donation for 2025. 

 
6. Presentation – Deputy Marcus Johnson of the Wright County Sheriff’s Department was 

present to discuss law enforcement activity the past month.  Hildebrand also noted the 
2024 Sheriff’s Activity Report was in the Council packet for review. 

 
7. Consent Agenda – Motion by Councilor Paumen and seconded by Councilor Logas to 

approve the Consent Agenda, which included: 
a. Approval of Minutes – City Council Meeting of January 21, 2025 

Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 
 

8. Department Reports 
 

a. City Administrator – Scott Hildebrand 
 

1. Updated the Council regarding several January 31st filing deadlines 
which were met, including the Report of Outstanding Indebtedness 
and 2025 Budget Summary. 
 

2. Hildebrand provided an overview of the City’s finances and 
investment of idle funds with Northland Securities.  The consensus 
was to continue laddering funds from the Money Market account into 
CD’s. 

Page 3



  

City Council Minutes – February 04, 2025 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

3. Hildebrand discussed the Demand Deposit Marketplace (DDM) 
program with Star Bank.  The consensus was for Hildebrand to work 
with Star Bank on this program, since it will keep the auditors happy 
and the City really does nothing to manage the transactions. 

 

4. Hildebrand discussed the Positive Pay Pilot program which Star 
Bank hopes to start soon.  The consensus was that as long as the 
program can work with the City’s financial software, then it will 
reduce the physical handling of checks and bank trips, so it is worth 
a try. 

 

5. Hildebrand discussed the spending limits for City Staff.  No specific 
limits were set, but the Council and Staff did discuss Wants v. Needs 
and the duty to be transparent with spending. 

 

6. Hildebrand discussed starting a Sweep Account and P-Card for City 
Staff with Star Bank, which would eliminate the need for Staff to deal 
with the burdens of a City Credit card and can create more efficiency 
with daily transactions.  The consensus was Hildebrand will start the 
account for a $20,000 limit, but will manage Staff daily spending 
limits and transactions, then report back to the Council as 
adjustments are made. 

 

7. Hildebrand discussed the 2025 Fee Schedule, which will be more 
formally reviewed at a later date. 

 
8. Hildebrand discussed the possible partnership with the Chamber of 

Commerce and School for an electronic sign.  The Council was for 
continuing the concept and continued partnership discussion, but 
more information and options need presented before this can be 
presented as New Business. 

 
9. Hildebrand reminded the Council of the scheduled Visioning 

Session(s) – Monday, February 10 and Wednesday, February 12.  
He provided copies of the 2027 Strategic Plan and a summary of the 
March, 2023 Visioning Session and requested Council review to 
confirm old plans and consider new projects. 

 
b. Public Works Director – Al Hudek 

 
1. Public Works Director Hudek noted that one Staff member had 

recently taken the sewer test, and two more are scheduled for 

classes in St. Cloud in March. 

 

2. Provided an update regarding the budgeted mower purchase from 

M&M Express, which came in under budget. 

 
 

Page 4



  

City Council Minutes – February 04, 2025 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 
9. New Business – none 

 
10. Old Business – None 

 
11. Announcements / Dates to Remember 

 
February 2025 dates to remember: 

 

• Chamber of Commerce Meeting – Wednesday, February 05, 2025 at Noon – 

Bethlehem UCC. 

• Maple Lake Fishing Derby – Saturday, February 08, 2025. 

• Planning Commission – Tuesday, February 11, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 

• Snow Machine Rendezvous & Ride – Saturday, February 15, 2025 from 9:00 – 

5:00 Downtown. 

• City Council Meeting – Tuesday, February 18, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

12. Adjournment - Motion made by Councilor Logas, seconded by Councilor Hasuken to 
adjourn the meeting.  Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  Meeting adjourned at 
6:46 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
Scott W. Hildebrand 
City Administrator 
 
 
 
Approved:  ________________________ 
  Lynn Kissock, Mayor 

Page 5



Page: 1Check Register - for CC MtgsCITY OF MAPLE LAKE

Feb 13, 2025 7:39AM01/25 (01/31/2025) to 01/25 (01/31/2025)

Journal Payee or Description Date
Check

Number
Check

Amount

CDP HUDEK, ALAN J. 01/03/2025 8597 2,569.83

CDP JOHNSON, ANDREW P. 01/03/2025 8598 2,183.67

CDP HAACK, JOHN 01/03/2025 8599 364.84

CDP CHANTLAND, SCOTT 01/03/2025 8600 372.17

CDP Aaron Duran 01/03/2025 8601 753.88

CDP HUDEK, ALAN J. 01/17/2025 8602 2,503.82

CDP JOHNSON, ANDREW P. 01/17/2025 8603 2,014.37

CDP HUDEK, ALAN J. 01/31/2025 8604 2,834.93

CDP JOHNSON, ANDREW P. 01/31/2025 8605 2,661.41

CDA WICKS, MICHAEL 01/07/2025 55210 262.22

CDA WICKS, MICHAEL 01/07/2025 55211 107.21

CDA LEAGUE OF MN CITIES 01/07/2025 55212 30.00

CDA 01/15/2025 55213 13,303.88

CDA ANNANDALE ADVOCATE 01/15/2025 55214 65.00

CDA ANNANDALE ROCK PRODUCTS 01/15/2025 55215 852.70

CDA ARTISAN 01/15/2025 55216 211.35

CDA BERNICK COMPANIES 01/15/2025 55217 5,806.65

CDA CAPITOL BEVERAGE SALES 01/15/2025 55218 20,371.97

CDA DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE LLC. 01/15/2025 55219 17,983.05

CDA DANGEROUS MAN BREWING CO LLC 01/15/2025 55220 1,060.25

CDA GRANITE CITY JOBBING CO 01/15/2025 55221 129.33

CDA JOHNSON BROS-ST PAUL 01/15/2025 55222 10,907.75

CDA JOHNSON, CASSIE 01/15/2025 55223 74.10

CDA LAKE REGION COOP OIL ASSOC. 01/15/2025 55224 322.25

CDA LAKE REGION COOP OIL ASSOC. 01/15/2025 55224 1,432.65

CDA LAKE REGION COOP OIL ASSOC. 01/15/2025 55224 196.86-

CDA LEAGUE OF MN CITIES 01/15/2025 55225 2,948.00

CDA LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSURANCE TRUST 01/15/2025 55226 12,810.32

CDA LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSURANCE TRUST 01/15/2025 55226 1,858.96

CDA LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSURANCE TRUST 01/15/2025 55226 1,328.08

CDA LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSURANCE TRUST 01/15/2025 55226 1,486.69

CDA LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSURANCE TRUST 01/15/2025 55226 20,507.02

CDA LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSURANCE TRUST 01/15/2025 55226 6,942.93

CDA MAIN, COLETON 01/15/2025 55227 150.00

CDA MAPLE LAKE MESSENGER 01/15/2025 55228 909.00

CDA MIKE McPhillips, INC 01/15/2025 55229 4,521.15

CDA MNSPECT LLC 01/15/2025 55230 100.00

CDA NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES INC 01/15/2025 55231 59,050.00

CDA NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES INC 01/15/2025 55231 191,675.00

CDA NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES INC 01/15/2025 55231 58,481.25

CDA NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES INC 01/15/2025 55231 42,862.50

CDA NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES INC 01/15/2025 55231 88,850.00

CDA NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES INC 01/15/2025 55231 251,900.00

CDA NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES INC 01/15/2025 55231 32,225.00

CDA OXYGEN SERVICE COMPANY 01/15/2025 55232 169.08

CDA PAUSTIS  WINE COMPANY 01/15/2025 55233 622.00

CDA PHILLIPS ST PAUL 01/15/2025 55234 6,938.19

CDA PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL 01/15/2025 55235 48.98

CDA SHAMROCK GROUP INC 01/15/2025 55236 237.42

CDA SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS - MN 01/15/2025 55237 5,707.96

CDA SP ELECTRIC INC 01/15/2025 55238 672.47

CDA SP ELECTRIC INC 01/15/2025 55238 672.47-

CDA VIKING COCA-COLA BOTTLING CO. 01/15/2025 55239 301.95

CDA VINOCOPIA INC 01/15/2025 55240 805.00

CDA WINE MERCHANTS 01/15/2025 55241 159.02

CDA CULLIGAN 01/15/2025 55242 75.00

CDA FEHN COMPANIES INC. 01/16/2025 55243 8,691.33

CDA LATOUR CONSTRUCTION INC 01/16/2025 55244 8,435.48

CDA REPUBLIC SERVICES #894 01/15/2025 55245 11.81

CDA T-MOBILE 01/15/2025 55246 10.69

Page 6



Page: 2Check Register - for CC MtgsCITY OF MAPLE LAKE

Feb 13, 2025 7:39AM01/25 (01/31/2025) to 01/25 (01/31/2025)

Journal Payee or Description Date
Check

Number
Check

Amount

CDA T-MOBILE 01/15/2025 55246 10.68

CDA T-MOBILE 01/15/2025 55246 10.68

CDA T-MOBILE 01/15/2025 55246 10.69

CDA 01/22/2025 55247 1,429.53

CDA ALEX AIR APPARATUS 2 LLC 01/22/2025 55248 2,112.00

CDA ANNANDALE-MAPLE LK-HOWARD LK 01/22/2025 55249 31,038.00

CDA BADGER METER INC 01/22/2025 55250 78.33

CDA BERNICK COMPANIES 01/22/2025 55251 3,419.30

CDA BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 01/22/2025 55252 521.16

CDA CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 01/22/2025 55253 487.69

CDA CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 01/22/2025 55253 118.46

CDA CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 01/22/2025 55253 249.96

CDA CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 01/22/2025 55253 174.97

CDA CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 01/22/2025 55253 174.97

CDA CINTAS 01/22/2025 55254 79.66

CDA CIVIC SYSTEMS LLC 01/22/2025 55255 7,771.00

CDA DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE LLC. 01/22/2025 55256 5,750.55

CDA GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL 01/22/2025 55257 12.15

CDA HAWKINS INC. 01/22/2025 55258 2,648.66

CDA KURILLA CONTRACTING COMPANY 01/22/2025 55259 12,229.14

CDA MCFOA 01/22/2025 55260 50.00

CDA MIDWEST MACHINERY CO 01/22/2025 55261 404.86

CDA MINNESOTA MOWERS 01/22/2025 55262 49.02

CDA MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 01/22/2025 55263 640.00

CDA MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 01/22/2025 55263 640.00-

CDA NORLANDER, JILL 01/22/2025 55264 35.64

CDA PAUMEN COMPUTER SERVICES 01/22/2025 55265 960.00

CDA PAUSTIS  WINE COMPANY 01/22/2025 55266 480.00

CDA QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC. 01/22/2025 55267 610.97

CDA QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC. 01/22/2025 55267 274.32

CDA QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC. 01/22/2025 55267 307.94

CDA QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC. 01/22/2025 55267 307.94

CDA QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC. 01/22/2025 55267 62.34

CDA QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC. 01/22/2025 55267 49.88

CDA QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC. 01/22/2025 55267 49.88

CDA ROBERT HALF INC. 01/22/2025 55268 7,699.18

CDA SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS - MN 01/22/2025 55269 1,918.29

CDA SSP Investments Inc. 01/22/2025 55270 37,967.94

CDA STRYKER SALES LLC 01/22/2025 55271 6,442.56

CDA UC LABORATORY 01/22/2025 55272 43.79

CDA WINDSTREAM LAKEDALE INC. 01/22/2025 55273 86.67

CDA WINDSTREAM LAKEDALE INC. 01/22/2025 55273 64.46

CDA WINDSTREAM LAKEDALE INC. 01/22/2025 55273 129.01

CDA WRIGHT COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 01/22/2025 55274 8,616.81

CDA WURM, DANIEL K. 01/22/2025 55275 220.00

CDA XCEL ENERGY 01/22/2025 55276 1,317.74

CDA XCEL ENERGY 01/22/2025 55276 1,887.59

CDA XCEL ENERGY 01/22/2025 55276 111.14

CDA XCEL ENERGY 01/22/2025 55276 428.37

CDA ZIEGLER INC 01/22/2025 55277 812.67

CDA MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 01/22/2025 55278 55.00

CDA MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 01/22/2025 55279 585.00

CDA JUNK MASTERS LLC 01/22/2025 55281 77,806.25

CDA SP ELECTRIC INC 01/30/2025 55282 1,579.24

CDA STANTEC 01/30/2025 55283 499.00

CDA STANTEC 01/30/2025 55283 1,082.25

CDA STANTEC 01/30/2025 55283 40,850.25

CDA STANTEC 01/30/2025 55283 22,646.00

CDA STANTEC 01/30/2025 55283 14,803.50

CDA STANTEC 01/30/2025 55283 16,557.75

Page 7



Page: 3Check Register - for CC MtgsCITY OF MAPLE LAKE

Feb 13, 2025 7:39AM01/25 (01/31/2025) to 01/25 (01/31/2025)

Journal Payee or Description Date
Check

Number
Check

Amount

CDP DIRECT DEPOSIT TOTAL 01/03/2025 92201 100.00

CDP DIRECT DEPOSIT TOTAL 01/17/2025 92202 100.00

CDP DIRECT DEPOSIT TOTAL 01/31/2025 92203 100.00

CDP BERTHIAUME, ANGELA M. 01/03/2025 504580 2,551.99

CDP BORN, JASON L. 01/03/2025 504581 134.15

CDP ECCLESS, WILLIAM R. 01/03/2025 504582 1,491.42

CDP HAUSKEN, LORI 01/03/2025 504583 364.84

CDP HEBERLING, KATHERINE M. 01/03/2025 504584 1,427.20

CDP HILDEBRAND, SCOTT - DIR DEP 01/03/2025 504585 .00

CDP HILDEBRAND, SCOTT 01/03/2025 504585 1,934.09

CDP JOHNSON, CASSANDRA M. 01/03/2025 504586 1,307.44

CDP JOHNSON, BRIAN J. 01/03/2025 504587 128.94

CDP KISSOCK, LYNN 01/03/2025 504588 505.17

CDP KRONSCHNABEL, KENNETH C. 01/03/2025 504589 292.71

CDP LADDA, CHRISTY 01/03/2025 504590 521.73

CDP MCCLELLAND, ANGELA C. 01/03/2025 504591 443.31

CDP MOLLENHOFF, LORI E. 01/03/2025 504592 255.48

CDP NORLANDER, JILL C. 01/03/2025 504593 907.71

CDP OGRAM, AMY A. 01/03/2025 504594 312.20

CDP PAUMEN, WAYNE 01/03/2025 504595 347.98

CDP SAMMON,ANNI L. 01/03/2025 504596 348.74

CDP SCHEIBER, MARY K. 01/03/2025 504597 293.27

CDP WICKS, MICHAEL J. 01/03/2025 504598 1,793.05

CDP BERTHIAUME, ANGELA M. 01/17/2025 504599 2,281.18

CDP BORN, JASON L. 01/17/2025 504600 193.54

CDP ECCLESS, WILLIAM R. 01/17/2025 504601 1,478.82

CDP HEBERLING, KATHERINE M. 01/17/2025 504602 1,415.11

CDP HILDEBRAND, SCOTT - DIR DEP 01/17/2025 504603 .00

CDP HILDEBRAND, SCOTT 01/17/2025 504603 1,934.09

CDP JOHNSON, CASSANDRA M. 01/17/2025 504604 1,307.44

CDP JOHNSON, BRIAN J. 01/17/2025 504605 279.45

CDP KRONSCHNABEL, KENNETH C. 01/17/2025 504606 204.02

CDP LADDA, CHRISTY 01/17/2025 504607 169.06

CDP MCCLELLAND, ANGELA C. 01/17/2025 504608 346.86

CDP MOLLENHOFF, LORI E. 01/17/2025 504609 274.90

CDP NORLANDER, JILL C. 01/17/2025 504610 1,143.28

CDP OGRAM, AMY A. 01/17/2025 504611 191.97

CDP SAMMON,ANNI L. 01/17/2025 504612 280.25

CDP SCHEIBER, MARY K. 01/17/2025 504613 249.90

CDP WICKS, MICHAEL J. 01/17/2025 504614 1,772.79

CDP BORN, JASON L. 01/17/2025 504615 43.06

CDP KRONSCHNABEL, KENNETH C. 01/17/2025 504616 63.52

CDP LADDA, CHRISTY 01/17/2025 504617 109.85

CDP BERTHIAUME, ANGELA M. 01/31/2025 504618 2,295.32

CDP BORN, JASON L. 01/31/2025 504619 165.41

CDP ECCLESS, WILLIAM R. 01/31/2025 504620 1,799.56

CDP HEBERLING, KATHERINE M. 01/31/2025 504621 1,652.30

CDP HILDEBRAND, SCOTT - DIR DEP 01/31/2025 504622 .00

CDP HILDEBRAND, SCOTT 01/31/2025 504622 1,934.09

CDP JOHNSON, CASSANDRA M. 01/31/2025 504623 1,456.08

CDP JOHNSON, BRIAN J. 01/31/2025 504624 83.88

CDP KRONSCHNABEL, KENNETH C. 01/31/2025 504625 319.31

CDP LADDA, CHRISTY 01/31/2025 504626 337.43

CDP MCCLELLAND, ANGELA C. 01/31/2025 504627 474.50

CDP MOLLENHOFF, LORI E. 01/31/2025 504628 427.15

CDP NORLANDER, JILL C. 01/31/2025 504629 1,210.61

CDP OGRAM, AMY A. 01/31/2025 504630 329.00

CDP SAMMON,ANNI L. 01/31/2025 504631 388.56

CDP SCHEIBER, MARY K. 01/31/2025 504632 319.29

CDP WICKS, MICHAEL J. 01/31/2025 504633 2,181.13

Page 8



Page: 4Check Register - for CC MtgsCITY OF MAPLE LAKE

Feb 13, 2025 7:39AM01/25 (01/31/2025) to 01/25 (01/31/2025)

Journal Payee or Description Date
Check

Number
Check

Amount

CDPT IRS 01/14/2025 20200558 4,050.68

CDPT IRS 01/14/2025 20200558 2,872.39

CDPT IRS 01/11/2025 20200558 4,050.68-

CDPT IRS 01/11/2025 20200558 2,872.39-

CDPT MINNESOTA REVENUE 01/14/2025 20200559 1,336.98

CDPT MINNESOTA REVENUE 01/11/2025 20200559 1,336.98-

CDPT PERA 01/14/2025 20200560 3,572.61

CDPT PERA 01/11/2025 20200560 3,572.61-

CDPT TASC - HSA 01/14/2025 20200561 18.51

CDPT TASC - HSA 01/14/2025 20200561 1,131.20

CDPT IRS 01/17/2025 20200562 4,110.74

CDPT IRS 01/17/2025 20200562 2,947.39

CDPT MINNESOTA REVENUE 01/17/2025 20200563 1,382.64

CDPT PERA 01/17/2025 20200564 3,627.57

CDPT IRS 01/27/2025 20200565 4,558.66

CDPT IRS 01/27/2025 20200565 3,169.82

CDPT MINNESOTA REVENUE 01/27/2025 20200566 1,483.51

CDPT PERA 01/27/2025 20200567 4,076.51

CDPT TASC - HSA 01/27/2025 20200568 18.51

CDPT TASC - HSA 01/27/2025 20200568 1,131.20

CDA SP ELECTRIC INC 01/21/2025 20200783 1,579.24

CDA SP ELECTRIC INC 01/21/2025 20200783 1,579.24-

CDA STANTEC 01/21/2025 20200784 499.00

CDA STANTEC 01/21/2025 20200784 1,082.25

CDA STANTEC 01/21/2025 20200784 40,850.25

CDA STANTEC 01/21/2025 20200784 22,646.00

CDA STANTEC 01/21/2025 20200784 14,803.50

CDA STANTEC 01/21/2025 20200784 16,557.75

CDA STANTEC 01/21/2025 20200784 499.00-

CDA STANTEC 01/21/2025 20200784 1,082.25-

CDA STANTEC 01/21/2025 20200784 40,850.25-

CDA STANTEC 01/21/2025 20200784 22,646.00-

CDA STANTEC 01/21/2025 20200784 14,803.50-

CDA STANTEC 01/21/2025 20200784 16,557.75-

CDA CITY OF MAPLE LAKE 01/29/2025 20200784 179.23

CDA CITY OF MAPLE LAKE 01/29/2025 20200784 121.85

CDA THE HARTFORD 01/07/2025 20201546 233.41

CDA CITY OF MAPLE LAKE 01/08/2025 20201548 139.36

CDA CITY OF MAPLE LAKE 01/08/2025 20201549 197.42

CDA MINNESOTA UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 01/08/2025 20201550 2,028.00

CDA HEALTH PARTNERS 01/15/2025 20201555 9,280.61

CDA REPUBLIC SERVICES #894 01/15/2025 20201556 14,603.68

CDA WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIVE EL 01/27/2025 202007845 66.88

CDA WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIVE EL 01/27/2025 202007845 401.33

CDA WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIVE EL 01/27/2025 202007845 417.30

CDA WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIVE EL 01/27/2025 202007845 1,097.74

CDA WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIVE EL 01/27/2025 202007845 20.22

Grand Totals: 1,317,200.48

Page 9



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg) Page:     1

Check issue dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 13, 2025  07:40AM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check

Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date Number Amount

450 ALEX AIR APPARATUS 2  HUR-272085410 Stock) E2  1 01/07/2025 INV-51442 2,112.00 01/22/2025 55248 2,112.00

Total 450: 2,112.00 2,112.00

1000 ANNANDALE ADVOCATE LIQUOR STORE AD 1 12/31/2024 12.31.24 65.00 01/15/2025 55214 65.00

Total 1000: 65.00 65.00

91 ANNANDALE ROCK PRO CLASS 5-MANUAL TICKE 1 12/02/2024 61668 364.91 01/15/2025 55215 364.91

CLASS 5 1 12/04/2024 61679 487.79 01/15/2025 55215 487.79

Total 91: 852.70 852.70

519 ANNANDALE-MAPLE LK- OCT  2024 WWTP 4434,00 1 11/21/2024 OCTOBER 2 31,038.00 01/22/2025 55249 31,038.00

Total 519: 31,038.00 31,038.00

1383 ARTISAN JAN BEER 1 01/07/2025 3737866 119.10 01/15/2025 55216 119.10

JAN BEER 1 01/13/2025 3739433 92.25 01/15/2025 55216 92.25

Total 1383: 211.35 211.35

830 BADGER METER INC Split distribution 1 12/28/2024 80180195 78.33 01/22/2025 55250 78.33

Total 830: 78.33 78.33

2 BERNICK COMPANIES DEC MERCH 1 12/12/2024 10298617 36.88 01/15/2025 55217 36.88

DEC BEER 1 12/26/2024 10303253 2,385.95 01/15/2025 55217 2,385.95

DEC MERCH 1 12/26/2024 10303254 20.08 01/15/2025 55217 20.08

JAN BEER 1 01/02/2025 10305182 1,010.70 01/15/2025 55217 1,010.70

JAN MERCH 1 01/02/2025 10305184 55.44 01/15/2025 55217 55.44

JAN BEER 2 01/09/2025 10308300 2,437.20 01/15/2025 55217 2,437.20

JAN BEER 1 01/09/2025 10308301 139.60- 01/15/2025 55217 139.60-

Total 2: 5,806.65 5,806.65

DEC MERCH 1 12/12/2024 10298617.1 36.88 01/22/2025 55251 36.88

DEC MERCH 1 12/19/2024 10300921.1 .60 01/22/2025 55251 .60

JAN THC 1 01/16/2025 10310884 318.00 01/22/2025 55251 318.00

JAN BEER 2 01/16/2025 10310885 3,038.10 01/22/2025 55251 3,038.10

JAN MERCH 1 01/16/2025 10310886 36.88 01/22/2025 55251 36.88

JAN BEER 1 01/16/2025 10310887 11.16- 01/22/2025 55251 11.16-

Total 2: 3,419.30 3,419.30

366 BOUND TREE MEDICAL L Gloves, KC500 Purple Nitril 1 12/20/2024 85599003 521.16 01/22/2025 55252 521.16

Total 366: 521.16 521.16

1359 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE DEC FREIGHT LIQUOR 2 12/27/2024 119342579 16.60 01/15/2025 55213 16.60

DEC LIQUOR 4 12/27/2024 119342580 11,282.08 01/15/2025 55213 11,282.08

JAN LIQUOR 6 01/03/2025 119452798 925.86 01/15/2025 55213 925.86

JAN LIQUOR 6 01/10/2025 119545571 1,079.34 01/15/2025 55213 1,079.34

Total 1359: 13,303.88 13,303.88

JAN LIQUOR 4 01/17/2025 119647945 1,429.53 01/22/2025 55247 1,429.53

Page 10



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg) Page:     2

Check issue dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 13, 2025  07:40AM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check

Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date Number Amount

Total 1359: 1,429.53 1,429.53

1442 CAPITOL BEVERAGE SAL JAN DEP 1 12/10/2024 30260017 30.00- 01/15/2025 55218 30.00-

DEC MERCH 1 12/27/2024 3071202 15.00 01/15/2025 55218 15.00

DEC BEER 1 12/27/2024 3078059 241.10- 01/15/2025 55218 241.10-

DEC MERCH 4 12/27/2024 3078060 16,499.40 01/15/2025 55218 16,499.40

FEB LIQUOR 2 01/07/2025 3080660 147.05- 01/15/2025 55218 147.05-

JAN BEER 5 01/07/2025 3080768 3,348.05 01/15/2025 55218 3,348.05

JAN BEER 1 01/14/2025 3083431 5.00- 01/15/2025 55218 5.00-

JAN BEER 1 01/14/2025 3083432 5.00- 01/15/2025 55218 5.00-

JAN BEER 1 01/14/2025 3083433 12.00- 01/15/2025 55218 12.00-

JAN BEER 2 01/14/2025 3083434 99.18- 01/15/2025 55218 99.18-

JAN BEER 4 01/14/2025 3083435 1,048.85 01/15/2025 55218 1,048.85

Total 1442: 20,371.97 20,371.97

22 CHARTER COMMUNICATI Split distribution 1 01/01/2025 0843265010 399.93 01/22/2025 55253 399.93

Split distribution 5 01/07/2025 1753472010 456.18 01/22/2025 55253 456.18

Split distribution 2 01/01/2025 2155201010 349.94 01/22/2025 55253 349.94

Total 22: 1,206.05 1,206.05

1497 CINTAS RUGS 1 01/16/2025 4218099722 79.66 01/22/2025 55254 79.66

Total 1497: 79.66 79.66

59 CITY OF MAPLE LAKE BOLDUAN PARK - WATER  14 11/27/2024 2024-113024 301.08 01/29/2025 20200784 301.08

Total 59: 301.08 301.08

FD - WATER DEC 2024 2 12/30/2024 2024-12- FIR 139.36 01/08/2025 20201548 139.36

Total 59: 139.36 139.36

BOLDUAN PARK - WATER  12 12/31/2024 2024-12 197.42 01/08/2025 20201549 197.42

Total 59: 197.42 197.42

76 CIVIC SYSTEMS LLC ANNUAL SERVICE SUPP 1 01/08/2025 TNV-02069 7,771.00 01/22/2025 55255 7,771.00

Total 76: 7,771.00 7,771.00

163 CULLIGAN BOTTLED WATER & EQUI 1 12/31/2024 173X042490 75.00 01/15/2025 55242 75.00

Total 163: 75.00 75.00

5 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAG DEC BEER 5 12/24/2024 2361827 865.95 01/15/2025 55219 865.95

DEC BEER 3 12/31/2024 2366157 1,099.15 01/15/2025 55219 1,099.15

JAN BEER 4 01/08/2025 2371492 16,017.95 01/15/2025 55219 16,017.95

Total 5: 17,983.05 17,983.05

JAN BEER 1 01/14/2025 2376681 145.80- 01/22/2025 55256 145.80-

JAN BEER 4 01/15/2025 2376752 5,896.35 01/22/2025 55256 5,896.35

Page 11



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg) Page:     3

Check issue dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 13, 2025  07:40AM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check

Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date Number Amount

Total 5: 5,750.55 5,750.55

1763 DANGEROUS MAN BRE DEC BEER 2 12/30/2024 IN-6413 411.00 01/15/2025 55220 411.00

JAN BEER 1 01/07/2025 IN-6504 358.00 01/15/2025 55220 358.00

JAN BEER 2 01/14/2025 IN-6566 291.25 01/15/2025 55220 291.25

Total 1763: 1,060.25 1,060.25

1845 FEHN COMPANIES INC. 2024 MGG TAXILANE A IM 1 12/17/2024 2024 MGG T 8,691.33 01/16/2025 55243 8,691.33

Total 1845: 8,691.33 8,691.33

70 GOPHER STATE ONE-CA Split distribution 1 12/31/2024 4120578 12.15 01/22/2025 55257 12.15

Total 70: 12.15 12.15

1362 GRANITE CITY JOBBING  BAGS 1 01/02/2025 431751 129.33 01/15/2025 55221 129.33

Total 1362: 129.33 129.33

39 HAWKINS INC. 150 LB CHLORINE CYLIN 1 12/15/2024 6938025 10.00 01/22/2025 55258 10.00

HYDROFLUS..1LB BLK 1 01/07/2025 6953364 2,478.91 01/22/2025 55258 2,478.91

TUBING 3/8''ODX 1/4''ID 1 01/07/2025 6953372 159.75 01/22/2025 55258 159.75

Total 39: 2,648.66 2,648.66

665 HEALTH PARTNERS HEALTH INSURANCE PR 1 12/31/2024 5389458496 9,280.61 01/15/2025 20201555 9,280.61

Total 665: 9,280.61 9,280.61

8 JOHNSON BROS-ST PAU JAN WINE 1 01/07/2025 120132 65.23- 01/15/2025 55222 65.23-

DEC WINE 2 12/23/2024 2694603 171.78 01/15/2025 55222 171.78

DEC WINE 2 12/23/2024 2694647 152.20 01/15/2025 55222 152.20

DEC LIQUOR 2 12/28/2024 2697336 1,027.20 01/15/2025 55222 1,027.20

DEC WINE 2 12/28/2024 2697337 1,649.80 01/15/2025 55222 1,649.80

DEC MERCH 2 12/28/2024 2697338 83.64 01/15/2025 55222 83.64

DEC THC 1 12/28/2024 2697339 59.76 01/15/2025 55222 59.76

DEC LIQUOR 2 12/30/2024 2698346 233.75 01/15/2025 55222 233.75

JAN LIQUOR 2 12/31/2024 2700350 1,461.30 01/15/2025 55222 1,461.30

JAN WINE 2 01/06/2025 2702472 79.00 01/15/2025 55222 79.00

JAN LIQUOR 2 01/07/2025 2702941 1,537.86 01/15/2025 55222 1,537.86

JAN WINE 2 01/07/2025 2702942 1,186.38 01/15/2025 55222 1,186.38

JAN LIQUOR 4 01/14/2025 2707338 1,482.48 01/15/2025 55222 1,482.48

JAN WINE 2 01/13/2025 2707339 1,587.13 01/15/2025 55222 1,587.13

JAN THC 1 01/13/2025 2707340 260.70 01/15/2025 55222 260.70

Total 8: 10,907.75 10,907.75

1842 JOHNSON, CASSIE REIMB EXPENSE-MILED 1 01/06/2025 20250106 74.10 01/15/2025 55223 74.10

Total 1842: 74.10 74.10

1840 JUNK MASTERS LLC JOHN HAACK-CODE ENF 1 11/17/2024 INV SAJ1667 77,806.25 01/22/2025 55281 77,806.25

Total 1840: 77,806.25 77,806.25

Page 12



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg) Page:     4

Check issue dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 13, 2025  07:40AM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check

Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date Number Amount

1849 KURILLA CONTRACTING  2024 DRAINTILE/STORM  1 12/01/2024 2024 DRAIN 12,229.14 01/22/2025 55259 12,229.14

Total 1849: 12,229.14 12,229.14

68 LAKE REGION COOP OIL  PREMIUM/UNLEADED  C 1 01/01/2025 568288-1231 322.25 01/15/2025 55224 322.25

PREM DSL 1 12/31/2024 570396-1231 1,432.65 01/15/2025 55224 1,432.65

PREM DSL 1 12/31/2024 599184-1231 196.86- 01/15/2025 55224 196.86-

Total 68: 1,558.04 1,558.04

41 LATOUR CONSTRUCTIO 2024 STREET IMPROVEM 1 12/17/2024 2024 ST PRJ  8,435.48 01/16/2025 55244 8,435.48

Total 41: 8,435.48 8,435.48

177 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES ANNUEL MEMBERSHIP D 1 01/07/2025 010125 30.00 01/07/2025 55212 30.00

Total 177: 30.00 30.00

MEMBERSHIP DUES-01/1 1 01/01/2025 419341 2,948.00 01/15/2025 55225 2,948.00

Total 177: 2,948.00 2,948.00

79 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES I Split distribution 9 01/06/2025 WC 1004889 44,934.00 01/15/2025 55226 44,934.00

Total 79: 44,934.00 44,934.00

1807 MAIN, COLETON RECORDING COUNCIL M 1 01/07/2025 010725 75.00 01/15/2025 55227 75.00

RECORDING COUNCIL M 1 12/17/2024 12172024 75.00 01/15/2025 55227 75.00

Total 1807: 150.00 150.00

10 MAPLE LAKE MESSENGE LIQUOR STORE DEC ADS 1 12/31/2024 12.31.24 909.00 01/15/2025 55228 909.00

Total 10: 909.00 909.00

216 MCFOA MEMBERSHIP DUES cass 1 01/16/2025 01889 50.00 01/22/2025 55260 50.00

Total 216: 50.00 50.00

1330 MIDWEST MACHINERY C NUTS, BOLTS, SCREWS,  1 12/31/2024 10334209 404.86 01/22/2025 55261 404.86

Total 1330: 404.86 404.86

1852 MIKE McPhillips, INC SR Field Technician/Servic 1 11/01/2024 5062 4,521.15 01/15/2025 55229 4,521.15

Total 1852: 4,521.15 4,521.15

1576 MINNESOTA MOWERS 97-KAWASAKI OIL FILTER 1 01/15/2025 2601 49.02 01/22/2025 55262 49.02

Total 1576: 49.02 49.02

1603 MINNESOTA UNEMPLOY 2024 QTR 4-UNEMPLOY 1 12/31/2024 2024 QTR 4 2,028.00 01/08/2025 20201550 2,028.00

Total 1603: 2,028.00 2,028.00

190 MN POLLUTION CONTRO WILLIAM ECCLESS  REGI 1 01/22/2025 02250206 55.00 01/22/2025 Multiple 55.00

Page 13



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg) Page:     5

Check issue dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 13, 2025  07:40AM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check

Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date Number Amount

Total 190: 55.00 55.00

WILLIAM ECCLESS  WAS 1 01/22/2025 20250204 585.00 01/22/2025 Multiple 585.00

Total 190: 585.00 585.00

1676 MNSPECT LLC Commercial Building Permi 1 12/31/2024 1163289 100.00 01/15/2025 55230 100.00

Total 1676: 100.00 100.00

1844 NORLANDER, JILL 1 01/16/2025 20260116 35.64 01/22/2025 55264 35.64

Total 1844: 35.64 35.64

886 NORTHLAND TRUST SER IMPRVMT BOND  INTERE 2 12/13/2024 MAPLELAKE 154,050.00 01/15/2025 55231 154,050.00

GENERAL OBLIGATION I 1 12/13/2024 MAPLKL6A-1 58,481.25 01/15/2025 55231 58,481.25

GGENERAL OBLIGATION  1 12/13/2024 MAPLKL8A-1 42,862.50 01/15/2025 55231 42,862.50

GENERAL OBLIGATION I 2 12/13/2024 MPLK2LA 251,900.00 01/15/2025 55231 251,900.00

GENERAL UTILITY  BOND   4 12/13/2024 MPLK2OA 128,900.00 01/15/2025 55231 128,900.00

GENERAL OBLIGATION I 1 12/13/2024 MPLKL9A-12 88,850.00 01/15/2025 55231 88,850.00

Total 886: 725,043.75 725,043.75

666 OXYGEN SERVICE COMP MEDICAL OXYGEN - CYLI 1 12/31/2024 0003606440 169.08 01/15/2025 55232 169.08

Total 666: 169.08 169.08

195 PAUMEN COMPUTER SE Offsite Replication ofQuest  1 01/11/2025 17057 960.00 01/22/2025 55265 960.00

Total 195: 960.00 960.00

1129 PAUSTIS  WINE COMPAN JAN WINE 2 01/02/2025 255733 622.00 01/15/2025 55233 622.00

Total 1129: 622.00 622.00

JAN WINE 2 01/16/2025 256695 480.00 01/22/2025 55266 480.00

Total 1129: 480.00 480.00

13 PHILLIPS ST PAUL DEC FREIGHT MERCH 1 12/28/2024 6904654 .90 01/15/2025 55234 .90

DEC LIQUOR 2 12/30/2024 6905479 2,813.73 01/15/2025 55234 2,813.73

DEC WINE 2 12/30/2024 6905480 497.45 01/15/2025 55234 497.45

DEC MERCH 2 12/30/2024 6905481 144.71 01/15/2025 55234 144.71

JAN LIQUOR 2 01/07/2025 6908909 1,522.07 01/15/2025 55234 1,522.07

JAN FREIGHT WINE 2 01/07/2025 6908910 427.00 01/15/2025 55234 427.00

JAN FREIGHT NON TAX 2 01/07/2025 6908911 136.82 01/15/2025 55234 136.82

JAN LIQUOR 2 01/13/2025 6912461 838.90 01/15/2025 55234 838.90

JAN WINE 2 01/13/2025 6912462 187.64 01/15/2025 55234 187.64

JAN MERCH 2 01/13/2025 6912463 53.97 01/15/2025 55234 53.97

JAN THC 1 01/13/2025 6912464 315.00 01/15/2025 55234 315.00

Total 13: 6,938.19 6,938.19

130 PLUNKETT'S PEST CONT PEST CONTROL DEC  20 1 12/18/2024 8935211 48.98 01/15/2025 55235 48.98

Page 14



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg) Page:     6

Check issue dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 13, 2025  07:40AM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check

Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date Number Amount

Total 130: 48.98 48.98

1713 QUADIENT FINANCE USA  Split distribution 2 01/03/2025 17603213 416.38 01/22/2025 55267 416.38

Split distribution 10 12/29/2024 Q1657431 1,246.89 01/22/2025 55267 1,246.89

Total 1713: 1,663.27 1,663.27

1712 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8 Split distribution 1 12/31/2024 0894-006967 11.81 01/15/2025 55245 11.81

Total 1712: 11.81 11.81

Split distribution 2 12/31/2024 0894-006962 14,603.68 01/15/2025 20201556 14,603.68

Total 1712: 14,603.68 14,603.68

1847 ROBERT HALF INC. TEMPORARY WAGES 1 01/06/2025 64497227 1,660.84 01/22/2025 55268 1,660.84

TEMPORARY WAGES 1 01/14/2025 64528959 2,932.68 01/22/2025 55268 2,932.68

TEMPORARY WAGES 1 01/21/2025 64553303 3,105.66 01/22/2025 55268 3,105.66

Total 1847: 7,699.18 7,699.18

1435 SHAMROCK GROUP INC DEC ICE 2 01/02/2025 3105858 169.82 01/15/2025 55236 169.82

JAN NON TAX 2 01/09/2025 3107594 67.60 01/15/2025 55236 67.60

Total 1435: 237.42 237.42

1366 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S W DEC LIQUOR 2 12/26/2024 2571124 1,003.77 01/15/2025 55237 1,003.77

DEC WINE 2 12/26/2024 2571125 571.89 01/15/2025 55237 571.89

JAN LIQUOR 2 01/02/2025 2573438 1,279.39 01/15/2025 55237 1,279.39

JAN WINE 2 01/02/2025 2573439 449.27 01/15/2025 55237 449.27

JAN LIQUOR 2 01/09/2025 2576109 2,055.14 01/15/2025 55237 2,055.14

JAN WINE 2 01/09/2025 2576110 348.50 01/15/2025 55237 348.50

Total 1366: 5,707.96 5,707.96

JAN LIQUOR 2 01/16/2025 2578654 1,655.89 01/22/2025 55269 1,655.89

JAN WINE 2 01/16/2025 2578655 262.40 01/22/2025 55269 262.40

Total 1366: 1,918.29 1,918.29

527 SP ELECTRIC INC Replace existing wall pack  2 12/31/2024 10832 .00 01/15/2025 55238 .00

Total 527: .00 .00

LABOR/MATERIALS 1 12/19/2024 10797 288.71 Multiple Multiple 288.71

Replace INTERSECTION  1 12/31/2024 10830 1,290.53 Multiple Multiple 1,290.53

Total 527: 1,579.24 1,579.24

1604 SSP Investments Inc. TIF 5-1 CEDAR LAKE 08-2 2 01/22/2025 TIF 5-1 CED 37,967.94 01/22/2025 55270 37,967.94

Total 1604: 37,967.94 37,967.94

33 STANTEC 193805541 GENERATOR  1 10/11/2024 2297956 205.00 Multiple Multiple 205.00

193805783 2023 STREET  1 10/11/2024 2297957 140.00 Multiple Multiple 140.00

193806830 MAPLE LAKE  1 10/11/2024 2297960 2,345.75 Multiple Multiple 2,345.75

Page 15



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg) Page:     7

Check issue dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 13, 2025  07:40AM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check

Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date Number Amount

193806902 MGG TAXILAN 1 10/11/2024 2297963 19,065.50 Multiple Multiple 19,065.50

193806978 5TH ST ROAD  1 10/11/2024 2297966 293.00 Multiple Multiple 293.00

193807223 2024 STORM  1 10/11/2024 2297970 10,980.60 Multiple Multiple 10,980.60

193805783 2023 STREET  1 11/27/2024 2317781 543.00 Multiple Multiple 543.00

193806233 2023 MILL & O 1 11/27/2024 2317783 6,109.00 Multiple Multiple 6,109.00

193806902 MGG TAXILAN 1 11/27/2024 2317785 500.00 Multiple Multiple 500.00

193806978 5TH ST ROAD  1 11/27/2024 2317786 11,835.75 Multiple Multiple 11,835.75

193807223 2024 STORM  1 11/27/2024 2317787 3,822.90 Multiple Multiple 3,822.90

193806830 MAPLE LAKE  1 11/21/2024 2317988 5,954.25 Multiple Multiple 5,954.25

193805541 GENERATOR  1 01/03/2025 2334970 294.00 Multiple Multiple 294.00

193805783 2023 STREET  1 01/03/2025 2334972 399.25 Multiple Multiple 399.25

193806233 2023 MILL & O 1 01/03/2025 2334974 10,448.75 Multiple Multiple 10,448.75

193806978 5TH ST ROAD  1 01/03/2025 2334975 18,334.50 Multiple Multiple 18,334.50

193806902 MGG TAXILAN 1 01/03/2025 2334977 3,080.50 Multiple Multiple 3,080.50

193806830 MAPLE LAKE  1 01/03/2025 2335119 2,087.00 Multiple Multiple 2,087.00

Total 33: 96,438.75 96,438.75

811 STRYKER SALES LLC KIT, XPS RETROFIT 1 01/02/2025 9208151399 742.56 01/22/2025 55271 742.56

SMR FLAT RATE REPAIR  1 01/07/2025 9208186958 5,700.00 01/22/2025 55271 5,700.00

Total 811: 6,442.56 6,442.56

1705 THE HARTFORD Split distribution 1 12/15/2024 6369018340 233.41 01/07/2025 20201546 233.41

Total 1705: 233.41 233.41

1819 T-MOBILE Split distribution 4 12/20/2024 995780463-1 42.74 01/15/2025 55246 42.74

Total 1819: 42.74 42.74

89 UC LABORATORY TOTAL COLIFORM (2) 1 01/02/2025 122632 43.79 01/22/2025 55272 43.79

Total 89: 43.79 43.79

16 VIKING COCA-COLA BOT JAN MERCH 1 01/09/2025 3595631 301.95 01/15/2025 55239 301.95

Total 16: 301.95 301.95

1376 VINOCOPIA INC DEC WINE 4 12/28/2024 0365585-IN 526.75 01/15/2025 55240 526.75

JAN LIQUOR 2 01/09/2025 0366117-IN 278.25 01/15/2025 55240 278.25

Total 1376: 805.00 805.00

1620 WICKS, MICHAEL REIMBURSEMENT-Used  1 01/07/2025 2025 SUPPL 262.22 01/07/2025 55210 262.22

Total 1620: 262.22 262.22

REIMBURSEMENT-Used  1 12/31/2024 2025 SUPPL 107.21 01/07/2025 55211 107.21

Total 1620: 107.21 107.21

9 WINDSTREAM LAKEDAL Split distribution 3 01/03/2025 91681887-01 280.14 01/22/2025 55273 280.14

Total 9: 280.14 280.14

555 WINE MERCHANTS JAN WINE 2 01/07/2025 7503646 159.02 01/15/2025 55241 159.02

Page 16



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE Paid Invoice Report - Council Mtg (equals CDA on Ck Reg) Page:     8

Check issue dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 13, 2025  07:40AM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check Check Check

Number Name Description Seq Date Number Amount Issue Date Number Amount

Total 555: 159.02 159.02

90 WRIGHT COUNTY HIGHW 77.58 tons- Chg Tkt 1 12/03/2024 2620 8,616.81 01/22/2025 55274 8,616.81

Total 90: 8,616.81 8,616.81

369 WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COO Split distribution 8 01/10/2025 3503186761 2,003.47 01/27/2025 20200784 2,003.47

Total 369: 2,003.47 2,003.47

1273 WURM, DANIEL K. SNOW REMOVAL DEC20 1 12/19/2024 DEC 2024 220.00 01/22/2025 55275 220.00

Total 1273: 220.00 220.00

17 XCEL ENERGY Split distribution 1 12/06/2024 905748040 186.96 01/22/2025 55276 186.96

Split distribution 7 01/02/2025 909071619 3,557.88 01/22/2025 55276 3,557.88

Total 17: 3,744.84 3,744.84

139 ZIEGLER INC C4.4 LCAN-PART/LABOR 1 12/12/2024 SI000580988 812.67 01/22/2025 55277 812.67

Total 139: 812.67 812.67

Grand Totals: 1,228,511. 1,228,511.

Report Criteria:

Summary report type printed

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



 

MEMO 
 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Angela Berthiaume, Liquor Store Manager 

RE: Council Report 

DATE: February 18, 2025 

 

• January Sales were up 2.32% 

• THC Sales were up 161% from January 2024 

• Had a wine & food pairing at Kings 46 on January 26th. We sold 112 bottles that afternoon! 

• We raised $375.00 for the Maple Lake Irish Anglers from our instore silent auction!  

• Staff has been busy going through each shelf organizing and making sure the tags look presentable, 

and the pricing is correct. 

• Wine Club Changes and Credit Card Changes will go into effect March 1st. Signs have been posted 

at the liquor store. 

• Rewards Point Changes will be implemented on April 1st.  

 

 

Page 21



  

Planning Commission Minutes – February 11, 2025 
Page 1 of 2 

 

CITY OF MAPLE LAKE 
WRIGHT COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

MINUTES OF PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING  
FEBRUARY 11, 2025 - 6:00 P.M. 

 

1. Call to Order - The meeting of the City of Maple Lake Planning Commission was called 
to order by Chairman Haugen at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 11, 2025. 

 
Roll Call - Chairman Dan Haugen, Bruce Ballweber and Councilor Scott Chantland were 
present.  Chris Paumen and Mike Rowe were not present. 

City Staff and Consultants Present:  Scott Hildebrand, City Administrator. 

Others Present:  John Haack 

2. Approval of Agenda - Motion by Councilor Chantland and seconded by Commissioner 
Ballweber to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion passed unanimously by voice 
vote. 
 

3. Approval of Minutes - Motion by Chairman Haugen and seconded by Commissioner 
Ballweber to approve the minutes of the November 12, 2024 Planning Commission 
Meeting.  Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 
 

4. New Business  
 

a. Hildebrand presented a request for a Lot Consolidation at 870 Congress Street.  
Motion by Chairman Haugen and seconded by Commissioner Ballweber to approve 
the Lot Consolidation at 870 Congress Street.  Motion passed unanimously by voice 
vote. 
 

b. Hildebrand presented a possible request for parcel rezoning at 375 Spruce Avenue 
N. and requested any historical knowledge from the Commission.  The surrounding 
area and options for improvement were discussed.  Hildebrand will speak with the 
landowner to determine whether a formal application will be submitted. 

 
c. John Haack was present to request thoughts regarding rezoning his parcel located 

directly West of 110 Birch Avenue South to B-1, Central Business for storage 
purposes.  The Commission discussed the property’s location and noted the use of 
the neighboring property’s as well as discussed possible future uses for the location.  
The general consensus was the Commission would prefer to rezone 110 Birch to I-1, 
light industrial, but noted that nothing prohibits Haack from filing a formal application 
with the City. 
 

5. Old Business – Hildebrand reported the City Planner is still considering a Zoning 
Ordinance required to allow a storage facility in the downtown business district, but that 
a public hearing will be needed.  The Commission discussed the proposed project and 
noted concern about a blanket Ordinance change and how that could affect the Central 
Business District.  A motion by Chairman Haugen and seconded by Commissioner 

Page 22



  

Planning Commission Minutes – February 11, 2025 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Ballweber to advise the applicant that they would not be in support of the proposed 
ordinance change nor a subsequent request for a Conditional Use Permit to allow 
storage in the Central Business District.  Motion passed. Councilor Chantland abstained. 
 

6. Presentation – Hildebrand discussed his planned presentation regarding the duties and 
expectations of the Planning Commission, but noted he would hold off on this until a 
later date due to all the members not being present. 
 

7. Staff Report – Hildebrand updated the Commission regarding the 5th Street project, 
discussed a Comprehensive Plan update and gave an update regarding the SS4A Grant 
and possible projects which may come before the Planning Commission. 
 

8. Next Meeting - The next meeting was scheduled for March 11, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. 
 

9. Adjournment - Motion made by Commissioner Paumen, seconded by Commissioner 
Rowe to adjourn the meeting.  Motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  Meeting 
adjourned at 6:52 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
Scott W. Hildebrand 
City Administrator 
 
 
 
Approved:  ________________________ 
      Dan Haugen, Chair 

Page 23



 1  
TMO / Sprint Site ID: A1O0411A   
TMO / Sprint Lease ID: 72286 

FIFTH AMENDMENT TO SITE LEASE WITH OPTION 
 

This Fifth Amendment to Site Lease with Option  (the “Fifth Amendment”) is effective as 
of the last  signature below (the “Effective Date”), by and between the City of Maple Lake, a 
Minnesota municipal corporation (“Landlord”), and T-Mobile Central LLC, a Delaware limited 
liability company (“Tenant”) (each a “Party”, or collectively, the “Parties”).   

 

Landlord and Tenant (or their predecessors-in-interest) entered into that certain Site 
Lease with Option dated June 8, 2000, including that certain First Amendment to Site Lease with 
Option dated October 30, 2000, that certain Second Amendment to Site Lease with Option dated 
May 21, 2013, that certain Third Amendment to Site Lease with Option dated March 16, 2015 
and that certain Fourth Amendment to Site Lease with Option dated April 20, 2021 (including all 
amendments, collectively, the “Lease”) regarding the leased premises (“Premises”) located at 
108 Star Street West, Maple Lake, Minnesota 55358 (the “Property”).   

 
 For good and valuable consideration, Landlord and Tenant agree as follows: 
 
1. At the expiration of the Lease, the term of the Lease will automatically be extended for 

five (5) additional and successive five (5) year terms, each included as Renewal Term 
provided that Tenant may elect not to renew by providing Landlord at least thirty (30) 
days' notice prior to the expiration of the then current  Renewal Term. 
 

2. Upon the expiration of the final Renewal Term, Tenant shall have the right to continue to 
occupy the Premises and the Term shall automatically extend for up to nine (9) successive 
one (1) year periods (each, and “Extended Period”).  Landlord may elect not to renew by 
providing notice to Tenant at least six (6) months prior to the expiration of the then 
current Extended Period.  Tenant may terminate any Extended Period at any time by 
delivery of notice to Landlord. 
 

3. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Lease, starting on July 1, 2030, (the 
“Revised Rent Date”), Tenant shall pay Landlord Three Thousand Four Hundred and 
00/100 Dollars ($3,400.00) per month as Rent, partial calendar month to be prorated in 
advance, by the fifth (5th) day of each calendar month.  The  Rent will escalate by three 
percent (3%) of the Rent payable during the previous year on July 1 and every anniversary 
of the Revised Rent Date thereafter. The Rent for each Extended Period shall be increased 
by three percent (3%) of the Rent for the immediately preceding year. Where duplicate 
Rent would occur, a credit shall be taken by Tenant for any prepayment of Rent by Tenant.   
 

4. Commencing on full execution of this Fifth Amendment, Tenant's obligation to pay Rent 
is guaranteed for the period of five (5) years ("Rent Guarantee Period"). Tenant's 
obligation to pay Rent during the Rent Guarantee Period shall not be subject to offset or 
cancellation by Tenant, unless any of the following exceptions apply: a) local, state or 
federal laws materially adversely affect Tenant 's ability to operate; b) the Premises or the 
Antenna Facilities are damaged or destroyed by wind, fire or other casualty and the 
Premises cannot be restored within a six (6)-month time period, then, in addition to the 

Page 24



 2  
TMO / Sprint Site ID: A1O0411A   
TMO / Sprint Lease ID: 72286 

rights set forth herein, Rent will be abated for any period of time Tenant is not able to use 
the Premises; c) the Property is foreclosed upon and Tenant is unable to maintain its' 
tenancy; d) Landlord requires Tenant to relocate the Antenna Facilities at any cost to 
Tenant; or e) Landlord breaches the Lease and the default issue is not cured within the 
appropriate cure period.  This Rent guarantee shall not apply to any increases in the Rent, 
excluding any escalations set forth in the Lease, after the execution of this Fifth 
Amendment and shall not affect Tenant’s termination rights under the Lease.  Upon 
expiration of the Rent Guarantee Period, Tenant has the right to terminate this Lease 
upon prior written notice to Landlord, for any or no reason, without further liability. 

 
5. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Lease and as of the Effective Date of this 

Fifth Amendment, the Premises may be used for: (a) the transmission and reception of 
communication signals; and (b) upon consent of Landlord, which shall not be 
unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed, and for no fee or additional 
consideration, the construction, installation, operation, maintenance, repair, addition, 
upgrading, removal or replacement of any and all Antenna Facilities (collectively, the 
“Permitted Uses”).  

6. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Lease and as of the Effective Date of the 
Fifth Amendment,  Landlord shall be responsible for maintaining all portions of the 
Property in good order and condition, including without limitation, plumbing, elevators, 
the roof and support structure, landscaping and common areas, as applicable. 
 

7. All notices, requests, demands and other communications shall be in writing and shall be 
deemed to have been delivered upon receipt or refusal to accept delivery, and are 
effective only when deposited into the U.S. certified mail, return receipt requested, or 
when sent via a nationally recognized courier to the addresses set forth below. Landlord 
or Tenant may from time to time designate any other address for this purpose by 
providing written notice to the other Party. 
 
If to Tenant:  
 
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 
12920 SE 38th Street 
Bellevue, WA  98006 
Attn: Lease Compliance/ A1O0411A 

 
If to Landlord: 
 
City of Maple Lake 
P. O. Box 757 
Maple Lake, Minnesota 55358 

 
8. Tenant and Landlord will reasonably cooperate with each other's requests to approve 

permit applications and other documents related to the Property without additional 
payment or consideration. 

 
9. Except as expressly set forth in this Fifth Amendment, the Lease otherwise is unmodified.  

To the extent any provision contained in this Fifth Amendment conflicts with the terms of 
the Lease, the terms and provisions of this Fifth Amendment shall control.  Each reference 
in the Lease to itself shall be deemed also to refer to this Fifth Amendment. 

Page 25



 3  
TMO / Sprint Site ID: A1O0411A   
TMO / Sprint Lease ID: 72286 

 
10. This Fifth Amendment may be executed in duplicate counterparts, each of which will be 

deemed an original. Signed electronic, scanned, or facsimile copies of this Fifth 
Amendment will legally bind the Parties to the same extent as originals. 

 
11. Each of the Parties represents and warrants that it has the right, power, legal capacity and 

authority to enter into and perform its respective obligations under this Fifth 
Amendment.  Landlord represents and warrants to Tenant that the consent or approval 
of a third party has either been obtained or is not required with respect to the execution 
of Fifth Amendment.  If Landlord is represented by any property manager, broker or any 
other leasing agent (“Agent”), then (a) Landlord is solely is responsible for all commission, 
fees or other payment to Agent and (b) Landlord shall not impose any fees on Tenant to 
compensate or reimburse Landlord for the use of Agent, including any such commissions, 
fees or other payments arising from negotiating or entering into this Fifth Amendment or 
any future amendment. 
 

12. This Fifth Amendment will be binding on and inure to the benefit of the Parties herein, 
their heirs, executors, administrators, successors-in-interest and assigns. 
 
IN WITNESS, the Parties execute this Fifth Amendment as of the Effective Date. 

 
Landlord: 

City of Maple Lake, a Minnesota municipal 
corporation 

By:    

Print Name:   

Title:     

Date:   

Tenant: 

T-Mobile Central LLC, a Delaware limited 
liability company 

By:    

Print Name:  __________________________ 

Title:  ________________________________ 

Date:   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 26



 4  
TMO / Sprint Site ID: A1O0411A   
TMO / Sprint Lease ID: 72286 

 

Landlord: 

City of Maple Lake, a Minnesota municipal 
corporation 

By:    

Print Name:   

Title:     

Date:        

Page 27



 
 

City of Maple Lake, Minnesota 
 

UPDATE 
Page 1 of 3 

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\22\22689\22689000\Documents\Project Update 2.13.2025.docx 

 

 

UPDATE  A Review of MSA’s Commitment to Your Community  

MSA TEAM: 
Sarah Constable Runkle, Project Manager       srunkle@msa-
ps.com 

Claire Stickler, Interim Project Manager  cstickler@msa-
ps.com 

Emily Herold, Project Planner     eherold@msa-ps.com 
 

DATE: 
February 13th, 2025 

 
MAPLE LAKE SAFE STREETS FOR ALL PLAN 
 
Project Overview 
The Maple Lake Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) Action Plan will enhance the safety of road 
users throughout Maple Lake by identifying strategies to eliminate traffic-related fatalities and 
significantly reduce traffic-related injuries. The plan will serve as a roadmap for implementing effective 
safety measures and promoting a culture of safe transportation across the city to achieve Vision Zero 
through a Safe System approach. 
 
The Maple Lake SS4A Action Plan will utilize traffic management analysis, pedestrian and bicycle 
planning practices, and national design guidance, while incorporating local planning efforts to devise 
a plan that will produce what Maple Lake needs. The Maple Lake SS4A Action Plan will identify 
infrastructure gaps, policy and program recommendations, priority projects, and funding mechanisms 
that will collectively improve safety and connectivity for drivers, pedestrians, bicyclists, and other users 
within Maple Lake. These elements will be summarized as an implementation matrix within the plan 
that will aim for the ultimate goal to reach Vision Zero. Vision Zero is a strategy to eliminate all traffic 
fatalities and severe injuries, while increasing safe, healthy, equitable mobility for all.  
 
Engagement Overview 
To create a successful plan, the Safer Streets For All (SS4A) project team needs input from citizens, 
business owners, and other stakeholders in Maple Lake. The team wants to hear about transportation 
problems and ideas for improvements from the people who live and work in Maple Lake.   
 

o Priority Audience  
 The project will aim to reach those who live, work, and visit Maple Lake 

with a focus on the residents, employers and employees, and students 
who regularly travel through Maple Lake.  

 People who live here 
 People who work here 
 People who don’t have 

regular access to 
transportation 

 Young people 
 Older people 
 Local Businesses  
 Maple Lake Schools 

 

 

Page 28

mailto:srunkle@msa-ps.com
mailto:srunkle@msa-ps.com
mailto:cstickler@msa-ps.com
mailto:cstickler@msa-ps.com
mailto:eherold@msa-ps.com


 
 

City of Maple Lake, Minnesota 
 

UPDATE 
Page 2 of 3 

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\22\22689\22689000\Documents\Project Update 2.13.2025.docx 

 

 

UPDATE  A Review of MSA’s Commitment to Your Community  

 
o Key Messages 

 The City of Maple Lake is preparing a Safer Streets for All transportation plan. 
It will improve travel in the city for everyone by identifying areas which have 
infrastructure needs related to safety or access. 

 A successful SS4A will include recommendations to: 
 Make getting around town easier and safer for everyone. This includes people 

who walk, ride bikes, drive cars, or use any other means of getting around. 
 Improve old streets by adding things they're missing. This could be new 

sidewalks, safe places to cross the road, different intersections, or new paths. 
 Coordinate existing and future city plans and identify budget and funding 

opportunities to deliver new infrastructure and infrastructure improvements 
creating a safer Maple Lake. 

 The city will offer opportunities to provide input on your transportation needs 
and desired safety improvements during the plan through summer 2025. 
 

• Upcoming Engagement Events 
 

Date Deliverable Description Responsibility 

February 
2025 

Engagement 
Plan 

Document establishing outreach 
guidelines and priorities and a 
schedule of engagement. 

Zan Associates: Write 
MSA: Consult and approve 
ML: Approve   

February 
2025 

Virtual 
Engagement 
Platform 

A public facing website sharing 
information with and gathering 
feedback from community 
members (i.e., landing page, 
survey, and interactive map). 

Zan Associates: Write, 
creative prep, deliver, write 
summary  
MSA: Consult and approve 
ML: Approve 

Early 
Spring 
2025 

Pop-Up Event 
1 

Engage with Maple Lake 
community members sharing 
information about SS4A and 
gathering feedback on community 
identified needs. 
Potential: Pancake Breakfast 

Zan Associates: Plan, prepare 
materials, staff, write 
summary 
MSA: Consult and approve 
ML: Provide potential 
opportunities, and approve  

March/April 
2025 

Stakeholder 
Meeting 1 

Identify and interview a 
stakeholder or small group 
representing a stakeholder in the 
community and gather information 
on community identified needs. 
Potential: Schools 

Zan Associates: Plan, prepare 
materials, staff, write 
summary 
MSA: Consult and approve 
ML: Provide interview 
opportunities, and approve 

March/April 
2025 

Stakeholder 
Meeting 2 

Identify and interview a 
stakeholder or small group 
representing a stakeholder in the 
community and gather information 
on community identified needs. 
Potential: Industrial 
Development Group 

Zan Associates: Plan, prepare 
materials, staff, write 
summary 
MSA: Consult and approve 
ML: Provide interview 
opportunities, and approve 

Page 29



 

 
 

PROJECT UPDATE 
Page 3 of 3 

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Project\22\22689\22689000\Documents\Project Update 2.13.2025.docx 
 

 
PROJECT UPDATE 

City of Maple Lake, Minnesota 
February 13th ,  2025 

 
 
 
 Existing Plans Review 

The project team reviewed existing plans, ordinances, and policies impacting Maple Lake's 
transportation network to establish a foundation for the Safe Streets for All (SS4A) project. In summary; 
 

• County and State Plans: Do not directly mention Maple Lake but emphasize safety, 
accessibility, and efficiency. 

• City's Comprehensive Plan: Calls for a corridor study of Hwy 55 to guide improvements and 
outlines general transportation policies. 

• 2027 Strategic Plan: Mentions community safety concerns and infrastructure improvements. 
• Code of Ordinances: Includes provisions for safe roadway design, such as sidewalks and 

street lighting. 
 
Project Next Steps 

• Finalize virtual engagement platforms for review with the project team. 
• Prepare for pop-up community engagement event. 
• Compile Steering Committee and have initial meeting. 

 

Page 30



CITY OF MAPLE LAKE 
WRIGHT COUNTY 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION 2025-11 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING VISION ZERO POLICY 

WHEREAS, the life and health of all persons living in and traveling within the City of Maple Lake are our 

utmost priority, and no one should die or be seriously injured while traveling on our city streets; and 

WHEREAS, Vision Zero is a holistic strategy aimed at eliminating all traffic fatalities and severe injuries 

suffered by all road users while increasing safe, healthy, equitable mobility for all; and 

WHEREAS, transportation systems have traditionally been designed to move cars and Vision Zero 

supports the safe systems approach to transportation systems design to move all people safely, including 

pedestrians, bicyclists, users of public transit, persons with disabilities, aging individuals, drivers, 

passengers, and users of alternative transportation; and 

WHEREAS, Vision Zero acknowledges that transportation users will sometimes make mistakes, so the 

transportation system and related policies should accommodate inevitabilities and be designed to ensure 

that said inevitabilities do not result in severe injury or fatalities; therefore, decision makers are expected 

to improve conditions of the transportation systems and supporting policies to lessen impacts of crashes; 

and 

WHEREAS, improving the safety of transportation systems will enable users of all modes of 

transportation to engage in healthier, active, and innately social lifestyles while reducing environmental 

pollution; and 

WHEREAS, successful Vision Zero programs are a result of a complete approach including governmental 

regulations and community support of Vision Zero objectives and action plans. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AS THE GOVERNING BODY OF 

MAPLE LAKE, MINNESOTA 

1. The City of Maple Lake adopts the goal of zero traffic fatalities and serious injuries, stating 

that no loss of life or serious injury is acceptable on our streets. 

 

2. The City of Maple Lake adopts the goal of eliminating traffic fatalities and serious injuries by 

2030 and supports the development of the Maple Lake Comprehensive Safety Action Plan as 

a comprehensive approach to achieving this goal. 

 

Adopted by the Maple Lake City Council on this 18th day of February 2025. 

       CITY OF MAPLE LAKE: 

      

        

       _____________________________ 

       Lynn Kissock, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Scott Hildebrand, City Administrator 

Page 31


	20250218 City Council  Agenda Packet.pdf
	RULES OF CIVILITY FOR OUR COMMUNITY

	7a - 20250204 CC Minutes
	7b - 0125-CheckRegisterReport
	7b - 013125-Paid invoices-CCMtg
	8d1 - February Engineering Report
	8d2 - Taxilane H
	8e1 - 20250218 Memo to Council
	8f - 20250211 PC Minutes
	9b - T Mobile Agreement
	9c - Project Update 2.13.2025
	9c - Resolution 2025-11 - Vision Zero Resolution



